St George's Presbyterian Church



B3686 St George's Presbyterian Church

Location

Cnr Latrobe Terrace & Ryrie Street, GEELONG VIC 3220 - Property No B3686

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 20, 2005

A bluestone Gothic church erected in 1861 to the design of Nathaniel Billing, with the addition of transepts and vestibule in 1908 and spire in 1936. Hawkesbury River Freestone is used for the dressings, including the tracery of the four-light window in the main facade, alternate voussoirs of the side windows (giving a banded effect) and the label stops of these windows which have remained to the present as uncarved blocks. The tower, to the north-west, has an elongated belfry stage and is capped by a broach spire. The stained glass by Ballantyne & Co. of Edinburgh, is of particular interest.

Classified: 11/12/1975

Hermes Number	68271
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/